il

BROWN UNIVERSITY Providence, Rhode Island « 02912

sl

Department of Philosophy

Philosophy and Phenomenological Research

Box 1947

27 April 1981

Professor J. Ferrater Mora
Department of Philosophy

Bryn Mawr College

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

Dear Professor Mora:

1 am happy to be able to accept your paper, ''The Languages of
History," for publication in Philosophy and Phenomenological Research..
There will, however, be a considerable period of unavoidable delay, due
to the very large amount of material on hand awaiting publication. Galley
proof and reprint order form will be sent to you in due course.

Yo sincerely,
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Roderick M. Chisholm
Editor
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